

#### **BROMSBERROW PARISH COUNCIL**

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL HELD AT BROMSBERROW VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY, 22<sup>nd</sup> FEBRUARY 2022 AT 7.30 PM

PRESENT: Cllr Brian Lewis (Chairman), Cllr John Stephens, Cllr David Hunter, Cllr Philip Burford, Cllr

**Graham Warren** 

Also Present: Charlee Roberts(Clerk), Cllr Gill Moseley, Robin Launders, 3 Parishioners.

#### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies received from Carol Adams.

#### 2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

None

#### 3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None.

#### 4. REPORT OF DISTRICT COUNCILLOR

Cllr Philip Burford provided a report covering; Queens Jubilee, Five Acres Site, District Council Budget, Local Plan, SHLAA(SHELAA), Accusations in the Forester paper.

#### 5. REPORT OF COUNTY COUNCILLOR

Cllr Gill Mosely provided a report covering; 20mph speed initiative, cuts to 32/132 bus service, County Council Budget, Build Back Better/Covid recovery fund.

## 6. TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF MEETINGS HELD 30<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2021 & 25<sup>th</sup> JANUARY 2022

November minutes agreed as true record. January minutes noted an incorrect date, date changed, agreed as true record.

### 7. CO-OPTION OF COUNCILLOR

Councillor applicant Robin Launders, introduction made. Vote on co-option took place, all Councillors for Co-option. Robin co-opted to Council, acceptance of office signed. Clerk provided a register of interests to be completed, Robin to bring completed to next meeting for filing with District.

#### 8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

P0147/22/OHL	Bromsberrow	Diversion an	No comment
	Sand & Gravel,	existing 11,000 volt	
	HR8 1PB	overhead line	
P0160/22/OUT	Yew Tree Cottage,	Outline application	No objection to building
	Bromsberrow	for the erection of	subject to further details.
	Heath, Ledbury,	a detached	Council wish to comment
	HR8 1PG.	dwelling with	that it is ensured that the
		associated works.	footpath's integrity is not
		(all matters	eroded and remains
		reserved	usable throughout works
			and afterwards.

#### 9. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND ASSETS

None.

## 10. FUTURE OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

Future of Council discussed. Improvement to interest from Parishioners to join Council, financial concerns previously raised have now been reduced after investigation. Council no longer holds concerns for the future of the Council and will not request a governance review.

## 11. TO RECEIVE ANY REPORTS ON HIGHWAYS MATTERS AND AGREE ANY ACTION

County have cut tree that was overhanging footpath. Lorry signage has been replaced. Road damage/deterioration noted, Councillors advised to report through the online report it portal.

#### 12 3 SHIRES STAGES

Issues with the proposed route discussed, plans propose all routes are run from the opposite direction to previous years. Comment from parishioner submitted in writing to Councillors regarding route issues -

Concerns raised about the route from Clenchers Mill Lane to Camers Green, cars leave the road on the bend and end up in a residents front garden demolishing the wall and hedges, this is of higher concern with cars travelling at high speed from the proposed direction.

Council will inform organisers of the noted issues.

#### 13 VAS FIGURES

High levels of speeding are still taking place according to VAS figures. Feedback received from Police discussed. Placement of a temporary Police traffic camera discussed. Cllr Warren to progress with Police. VAS service contract to be investigated for the next meeting.

#### 14 TRAFFIC CALMING

Request for Council to consider traffic calming measures discussed. Noted effect of measures on local agricultural traffic. The 20mph speed initiative includes traffic calming measures. Chicanes/Speed bumps are expensive to install and require a TRO at approximate cost of £10,000 although this can possibly be match funded.

Council will wait for further information on the 20mph speed initiative as this will be more financially viable for the Council.

#### 15 QUARRIES

Council discussed correspondence received from Paul Duncliffe. Council agreed to invite Paul Duncliffe to the next meeting to further discuss the proposals and allow for questions to be raised directly.

## 16 A Nature Recovery Plan for the Malvern Hills AONB – Consultation

No comment to make.

#### 17 Renewal of our commitment to the Armed Forces Covenant

Council happy to support. Cllr Launders to attend the online meeting. Clerk to provide details to Cllr.

#### 18 MATTERS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

Climate Action Day event, Councillors informed of event taking place and provided some details, if any Cllr wishes to attend, they may contact Cllr Lewis to arrange.

Meeting closed at 10pm.

Signed	Date